
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                      ( june 20) (Week 25 of 2023) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                      
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held June 20, 2023, at 
4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                   Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

Items 2 through 6 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                     2.  Approval of the minutes of the June 13, 2023, meeting 

 

                     3.  Approval of claims  

   

                     4.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

              a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 
                          b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 

 

                     5.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                          Approve the underground utility permit for WesTel Systems and to direct the chair 

                          to sign the permit 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

 

                     6.  County Auditor – Patrick Gill 

                          a.  Approval of Liquor License Application for Abu Bekr Shrine, Sergeant Bluff, Iowa 

                          b.  Approval of Cigarette Permit for HCI Heritage Express Company – 330th Street   

   

End Consent Agenda 

 

                     7.  Human Resources/Emergency Services - Melissa Thomas/Scott Mitchell 

                          Approval to increase the Emergency Services Department hourly employee’s              Action 

                          personal day and vacation benefits 

 

                     8.  Board Administration – Dennis Butler 

                          Woodbury County Building Services Building                                                          Information 

 

                     9.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                              Information 

   

                   10.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                       Information  

 

                   11.  Board Concerns                                                                                                        Information    

 

   

 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CALENDAR OF EVENTS    

                                              
 
 
WED. JUNE 21      12:00 p.m.        Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 

THU., JUNE 22     11:00 a.m.         Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122                                                             
                                                         Pierce St. 
 
                                1:30 p.m.         SIMPCO Community and Economic Development, Hybrid 
 
MON., JUNE 26      6:00 p.m.         Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom          

WED., JUNE 28      2:30 p.m.         Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
WED., JULY 5        4:45 p.m.         Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.  
 
WED., JULY 12      8:05 a.m.          Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                             10:00 a.m.          STARComm Board Meeting, The Security Institute, WIT Campus 
 
                             12:00 p.m.          District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
                               6:30 p.m.          911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill 
                             
THU., JULY 13    12:00 p.m.          SIMPCO Board of Directors, 1122 Pierce St. 
 
                               4:00 p.m.         Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
 
THU., JULY 20    10:00 a.m.         StarComm, Security Institute, WIT 
 
                              4:30 p.m.         Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue 
 
 FRI., JULY 21    12:00 p.m.         Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave. 

 

 

  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

               
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



JUNE 13, 2023, TWENTY-FOURTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, June 13, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.  Board members present were Bittinger II, Nelson, 
Taylor, Radig, and Ung by phone.  Staff members present were Heather Satterwhite Van Sickle, Executive Secretary/Public 
Bidder, Melissa Thomas, Human Resources Director, Dennis Butler, Finance and Budget Director, and Michelle Skaff, Deputy 
Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 

 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
  
1. Motion by Taylor second by Nelson to approve the agenda for June 13, 2023.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
   
 Motion by Radig second by Bittinger to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the June 06, 2023 meeting.  Copy filed. 
  
3. To approve the claims totaling $1,111,848.87.  Copy filed. 
 
4a. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution setting the public hearing and sale of parcel 

#894726135002, 3223 11th St. 
 

RESOLUTION #13,626 
NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 

 
WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate described as: 
 
Lots Eight (8), Nine (9), Ten (10), and Eleven (11) in Block Nineteen (19) Long View Addition to Sioux City, 
Woodbury County, Iowa 
(3223 11th Street) 
 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 
1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 
       the 27th Day of June, 2023 at 4:35 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  

 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 
      public auction to be held on the 27th Day of June, 2023, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 

 
3.   That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 
      bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $408 plus recording fees.  

 
4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
      and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
      aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  
 
Dated this 13th Day of June, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Copy filed. 

 
4b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution setting the public hearing and sale of parcel 

#894726135001, 3223 ½ 11th St. 
 

RESOLUTION #13,627 
NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 



June 13, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 2 
 

 
WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate described as: 
 
Lots Twelve (12), Thirteen (13), and Fourteen (14) in Block Nineteen (19) Long View Addition to Sioux City, 
Woodbury County, Iowa 
(3223 ½ 11th Street) 
 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 
1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 
       the 27th Day of June, 2023 at 4:37 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  

 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 
      public auction to be held on the 27th Day of June, 2023, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 

 
3.  That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 
      bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $423 plus recording fees.  

 
4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
      and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
      aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  
 
Dated this 13th Day of June, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Copy filed. 

 
4c. To approve the lifting of tax suspension for petitioners who failed to re-certify their income or income does not 

qualify for continued tax suspension.  Copy filed. 
 
5a. To approve the appointment of Katrina Hoogendyk, P/T Operations Officer-Paramedic, Emergency Services Dept., 

effective 06-26-23, $25.00/hour. Job Vacancy Posted 5-3-23. Entry Level Salary: $25.00/hour.;  the separation of 
Charity Allen, P/T Youth Worker, Juvenile Detention Dept., effective 06-26-23. Resignation.; the promotion of 
Timothy McCormick, District Foreman, Secondary Roads Dept., effective 06-26-23, $3,056.66/bi-weekly (FY 24 
Wage). Promotion from Equipment Operator to District Foreman.;  the reclassification of Frederick Beckman, 
Sheriff Deputy, County Sheriff Dept., effective 07-01-23, $38.30/hour, 9.9%=$3.46/hour. Per CWA Deputy Sheriff 
Contract agreement, from Senior to Master Class due to 7 years employment and 10 years Military service.;  the 
reclassification of Eric Smith, Sheriff Deputy, County Sheriff Dept., effective 07-01-23, $38.30/hour, 
9.9%=$3.46/hour. Per CWA Deputy Sheriff Contract agreement, from Senior to Master Class due to 7 years 
employment and Bachelor’s Degree.; and the appointment of Kimberly Greco, Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., 
effective 07-05-23, $23.97/hour.  Job Vacancy Posted 2-6-23. Entry Level Salary: $23.97/hour.  Copy filed. 

 
5b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for P/T Youth 

Worker, Juvenile Detention Dept. AFSCME Juvenile Detention: $21.41/hour (FY 24 wage); Clerk II, County Attorney 
Dept., AFSCME Courthouse: $18.68/hour (FY 24 wage); and Legal Secretary III, County Attorney Dept., AFSCME 
Courthouse: $22.63/hour (FY 24 wage).  Copy filed. 

  
6. To schedule dates & times for 3 public hearings for proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments to temporary 

heavy construction services uses from prohibited uses to conditional uses in the General Commercial and Highway 
Commercial Zoning Districts: Aggregate crush & screen (temporary); asphalt mixing (temporary); and concrete 
mixing (temporary) for 7/11/23 at 4:45 p.m., 7/18/23 at 4:45 p.m., and 7/25/23 at 4:45 p.m.  Copy filed. 

 
7. To approve property tax refund Charlene Peterson for parcel #894711327008, 4020 Madison St., in the amount of 

$147.39.  Copy filed.  



June 13, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 3 
 

 
8. To approve the contract amendment with Midwest Monitoring and Surveillance.  Copy filed. 
 
9a. To approve the underground utility permit for Denny Stubbs.  Copy filed. 
 
9b. To approve the permit to work in the right of way for Mike Miltenberger.  Copy filed. 
 
Carried 5-0. 
 
10. Information was presented by James Fisher, City of Moville, on Moville Frontage Road improvements.   
  

Joe Robinson, Moville, Brett Hayworth, Moville, Mark Nahra, Woodbury County Secondary Roads presented 
information related to the proposal.  

 
 Motion by Taylor second by Nelson to receive information documents from Mayor Fisher. Carried 5-0. Copy filed.  
 
11. Motion by Taylor second by Bittinger to expense ARPA 13 funding for furniture, fixtures, and equipment not to 

exceed $941,000.  Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
12a. Motion by Radig second by Nelson to increase the hourly rate of pay for township bookkeeping duties to $20/hour 

beginning July 1, 2023.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed.   
 
12b. Motion by Taylor second by Nelson to approve an agreement with Neapolitan Labs to provide a Township Page on 

the Woodbury County website not to exceed $1,250.00 to be funded from gaming.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed.   
 
12c. Motion by Taylor second by Bittinger to approve to require Woodbury County Township Clerks provide a bond of 

$20,000.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
13. Motion by Taylor second by Nelson to approve up to $52,089.00 in gaming revenue for Emergency Services 

Director Scott Mitchell and Building Services Director Kenny Schmitz to utilize for budgeted repairs/replacements.  
Carried 4-0, Radig abstained.  Copy filed.   

 
14. Reports on committee meetings. 
 
15. Doyle Turner, Moville, addressed the board regarding intergovernmental communication. 
 
16.  Board concerns. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until June 20, 2023. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 
 
 































WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

06/15/2023 06/20/2023

Melissa Thomas and Scott Mitchell

✔

Approval to increase the Emergency Services department hourly employee's personal day and vacation benefits.  

 This agenda item is to increase the EMS personal day benefit from 8 to 24 hours each day and the vacation 
accrual maximum earned amount to coincide with the numbers of hours budgeted. 

Currently EMS receives 8 hours for each personal day provided, less for part time employees. This agenda 
item will increase that to 24 hours, which is the number of hours worked per shift.  
The requested vacation increase would not change the multiplier of hours worked, but it would change the cap 
number of vacation hours earned. Please see attached information. 

Approximately $9750.00 

Pass the motion

Motion to approve the increase of EMS hourly employee 's personal day and vacation maximum earned hours 
benefits.  



Months of Service Current

Annual Hours

Earned

0-12 0.01923 40

12-96 0.03847 80

96-180 0.0577 120

180-240 0.0769 160

240-up 0.0962 200

Months of Service Current

Annual Hours

Earned

0-12 0.01923 53

12-96 0.03847 106

96-180 0.0577 159

180-240 0.0769 212

240-up 0.0962 265

Current Vacation Accral

 Based on 2080 hours worked per year

Proposed Vacation Accrual

 Based on 2756 hours worked per year (106 x 26)



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

6/19/2023 6/20/2023

Dennis Butler/ LEC Authority

✔

✔

Woodbury County Building Services Building

Woodbury County Building Services Building at Justice Center Location- Discussion

Information relating to funding allocations and LEC construction change order requires further discussion

Information

Information


